TO:

FROM:

RE:

Engineering Faculty Document No. §-20
February 13, 2020

The Faculty of the College of Engineering
The Faculty of the School of Biomedical Engineering

Change to prerequisites for Undergraduate-Level Course BME 25600
Physiological Modeling in Human Health

The faculty of the School of Biomedical Engineering has approved a change in requisites of the
course listed below. This action is now submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a
recommendation for fast-track approval.

FROM:

TO:

Reason:

BME 25600 Physiological Modeling in Human Health

Term oftered: Spring, Lecture 3, Cr. 3

Restriction: Must be enrolled in the School of Biomedical Engineering (BME)
Requisites: (Undergraduate level CS 15900 [may be taken concurrently] or
Undergraduate level ENGR 14200) and Undergraduate level MA 16600

BME 25600 Physiological Modeling in Human Health

Term offered: Spring, Lecture 3, Cr. 3

Restriction: Must be enrolled in the School of Biomedical Engineering (BME)
Requisites: (Undergraduate level CS 15900 [may be taken concurrently] or
Undergraduate level ENGR 14200) and Undergraduate level MA 16600 or MA
16200

MA 16600 & MA 16200 are equivalent courses with the difference being MA
166 is 4 credits and MA 16200 is 5 credits. First-Year Engineering students take
either of those during their first year with MA 16200 providing more class time
for students who need the additional instruction.
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George K. Wodicka
Dane A. Miller Head and Professor
Weldon School of Biomedical Engineering




